

# D. LEE CAMPBELL, RN, BSN, CLNC FORENSIC NURSE CERTIFIED LEGAL NURSE CONSULTANT

dlcampbell@engsys.com

Lee Campbell is a Forensic Nurse with Engineering Systems Inc. (ESi). Her nursing background includes pediatrics and forensics. She has completed certifications in forensic nursing, sexual assault nurse examiner (SANE) and legal nurse consulting (LNC).

Prior to joining ESi, she worked for a law firm for nine years as a legal nurse consultant, investigating medical-legal cases in a variety of different practice areas including toxic tort/environmental (asbestos), personal injury, general/professional negligence, medical/legal malpractice, and product liability. She has extensive experience in analyzing and investigating medical records, legal documents, government reports, FAA/DOT medical certificate records, and investigative records.

Ms. Campbell specializes in creating medical summaries that outline critical information such as pertinent past medical history or pre-existing conditions or injuries, current medical history, physical injuries, diagnoses, lifestyle factors, medications, subjective evidence, and missing medical records. She also prepares injury diagrams and assists in the development of medical-legal exhibits, which are used as demonstrative evidence in trial.

## Areas of Specialization

Forensic accident record review:

- Identification of pertinent information
- Injury identification
- Analysis of missing records
- Medical record summarization
- Occupational medical certification review (DOT/FAA records)

Critical analysis of healthcare, government, and legal records Medical-legal trial exhibits Medical-legal case review Sexual assault case evaluation

#### Education

Forensic Nurse Certification, University of Colorado, 2004
Legal Nurse Consulting Certification, Vickie Milazzo Institute, 2003
Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner Certification, University of Valdosta, 2002
B.S, Nursing, University of Louisiana at Lafayette, 1999

January 2024



## **Professional Affiliations**

International Association of Forensic Nursing (IAFN)
Member

American Association of Legal Nurse Consultants (AALNC)

Member

#### **Positions Held**

## **Engineering Systems Inc., Norcross, Georgia**

Forensic Nurse, 2013 - Present

#### Hawkins, Parnell, Thackston, & Young, LLP, Atlanta, Georgia

Certified Legal Nurse Consultant, 2004 – 2013

## Atlanta Health Systems, Atlanta, Georgia

Registered Nurse – Wellness/Health Fair, 2006 – 2007

## Dream House for Medically Fragile Children, Gwinnett, Georgia

Nurse Instructor, 2007 – 2008

## **Gwinnett Sexual Assault Center, Gwinnett, Georgia**

Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner (adult/adolescent), 2002 – 2006

#### Emory Children's Center, Atlanta, Georgia

Pediatric Registered Nurse - Neurology, 2002 - 2004

#### Children's Healthcare of Atlanta, Atlanta, Georgia

Pediatric Registered Nurse-Medical-Surgical/General, 2000 – 2002

#### Lafayette General Medical Center, Lafayette, Louisiana

Pediatric Registered Nurse-Medical- Surgical/General, 1999 – 2000

## **Presentations**

Forensic Accident Investigation: Aviation Case Studies, presentation, with Mitchell A Garber M.D., M.P.H., M.S.M.E., at American Association of Legal Nurse Consultants Annual Conference, April 2019

Forensic Accident Investigation: Motor Vehicle Case Studies, presentation, with Mitchell A. Garber M.D., M.P.H., M.S.M.E., at American Association of Legal Nurse Consultants 2016 Annual Forum, April 2017